Town of Cape Elizabeth Fort Williams Park Committee

Meeting Minutes June 21, 2018

Present: Chair Jim Walsh (JW), Jim Kerney (Jim K), Suzanne McGinn (SM), Ken Pierce (KP), and Doreen Johnson Theriault (DT)

Absent: Joe Kozlowski (JK), Mark Russell (MR)

Staff: Jessica Sullivan, Town Council Chairperson, Kathleen Raftice, Community Services and Fort Williams Park Director (KR)

Public: Chuck Redman & Bill Anderson, Rotary of South Portland/Cape Elizabeth, Victoria Volent, Duke Harrington

Call to Order: Jim Walsh called the meeting to order @ 7:03 PM.

Approval of Meeting Minutes

The May 3, 2018 draft meeting minutes were approved as written. (4 - Yes, 0 - No)

Public Comment Opportunity for Discussion of Items Not On the Agenda - None

FWPF Update – Kathy Raftice

KR shared document provided by FWPF with the following updates: Cliff Walk Landscape, Cliffside and Children's Garden, Volunteer Program, Garden Tour, Education, Request for By-Law changes and the date, time and place of the annual meeting. Discussion regarding Tom's of Maine Goodness Day and what will be done by this group. They are at the fort for 3 hours the morning of July 13th. Facilities and Public Works have been notified of the visit and will compile a list. SM suggested the volunteers assist with the invasive species management. KR will share that information with the foundation.

Group Use Request – Rotary Club of South Portland/Cape Elizabeth

Rotary member, Bill Anderson presented their request to reserve the Picnic Shelter and surrounding field area for June 7th and 8th, 2019. This will be their annual event and expect roughly 250 attendees from Southern Maine and New Hampshire, last year it was held at Mount Washington. Reservations of the Covered Picnic Shelter are not normally allowed for Cape residents until December of the prior year and open to non-residents in January of the actual year. JW made a recommendation that an exception be made for the rotary. JW asked about tent set up and removal. The rotary would like to put tents up the night prior to the event and will remove tents at the end of the second day. It is understood that CEHS graduation is scheduled for Sunday, June 9th and this event would not impact. JimK did have a concern about the securing overnight of the tents. The rotary will consider that with logistics to be worked out at a later date. There will be food and music and the use of any fields will be on a first come-first served basis. KP thinks it's a great idea, agrees an exception should be made to allow the early reservation and also feels any fee should be waived due to all the great work the rotary does for the park. SM did ask what kind of revenue would be lost and KR provided at the most \$500. JW suggested the point person of the rotary work with KR to secure details. JimK did note there could be parking concerns but felt the idea was a good one and just need to clean up the details. The following was put to vote; the date would be June 7th & 8th, 2019. The maximum number attending 250. A waiver of the reservation date restraints and a waiver of any fees. Vote to accept, 5 - Yes, 0 - No.

Report on Commercial Vehicle Recommendation

JW brought the committee up to date and the need to attend the Town Council workshop on Monday, July 16th.

Pay and Display Update from the Town Council

JW had attended the June 11th town council meeting where pay and display was discussed. At the end a motion was made to direct the Town Manager to ask the Fort Williams Park Committee for recommendations on how the Town may proceed with a pay display system at Fort Williams. Jessica Sullivan, Town Council Chair explained how the town council would like additional data before finalizing any decisions and felt a FWPC sub committee could gather this information. JW read the letter sent by Town Manager, Matt Sturgis explaining what information was being requested. JW also explained that Town Manager would be a standing committee member. JimK asked for a clarification of the timeline and when expected information would be needed. Jessica asked that the sub-committee have information available at the August 13th town council meeting. JW asked for sub-committee volunteers. The sub-committee will be; Jim Kerney, Ken Pierce and Mark Russell. Kathy Raftice will be staff support and Matt Sturgis will be a standing committee member. KR will send out dates for 2 – 3 meetings in July to ensure the sub - committee has sufficient time to gather information and meet with the full committee prior to any recommendations going forward to the town council on August 13th. JimK asked for a clarification on exactly what the town council is expecting. Jessica Sullivan explained the sub-committee would be data gathering.

Annual Site Walk Observations and Update from May 17, 2018

KR covered the site walk with the priorities moving forward; stone walls throughout the park, the renovation/work on the basketball court and whether we are staying within the previous scope and sending out to bid in January or revisiting the footprint, and JimK would like someone to look at the Berm and help direct on what can/cannot be done there. JimK main focus is to preserve the infrastructure of the park. SM asked to keep the management of the invasive species a continued focus. JW mentioned the need for something to be done for safety at Battery Keys and probably should be a part of the Master Plan.

Park & Project Update

KR shared the following as provided by Bob Malley:

<u>Picnic Shelter Pedestrian Improvement Project</u> - The project is complete and the total cost was \$50,600.00. The budget for the project was \$44,000.00. We added the replacement of the curbing, extended the guardrail and added plantings adjacent to the stairs.

<u>Battery Blair Retaining Wall Project</u> - The project is complete, but the adjacent slope needs to re-seeded and mulched. The plan is to mulch it for now and then re-seed the disturbed area after Labor Day when the conditions are more conducive to growing grass. The project cost was \$57,089.66. \$56,000.00 was budgeted.

The funds (\$15,000) for the ADA parking spaces project in the Overflow Parking Area will be carried forward to the next fiscal year.

Bids are out on the fencing and railing projects in the FY 2019 budget. They will be opened on July 19th.

The painting of the Bandstand will be coordinated by the Facilities Manager, Perry Schwarz.

Todd Robbins and PW staff planted 10 more trees in the Officers Row Preserve.

Revenues are tracking well. Little bit more to come in before June 30th, but \$204,284.00 received as of 6/20. \$201,355.00 was projected in the FY 2018 budget.

Other Business Not on the Agenda

None

Citizen Opportunity for Discussion of Items on the Agenda

Victoria Volent spoke on the pay display topic. She wants the committee and council to ensure homework is done so there are no legal challenges going forward. He supports pay display and believes it should be a minimal amount for Cape residents. Her concern is the enforcement of whatever proposal is put forth.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:37 PM

There will be no meeting in July due to sub-committee meetings. The next meeting of the full committee will be Tuesday, August 7^{th} @ 6:00 pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Kathy Raftice

